From: Adam Roberts <Adam.Roberts@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 1:59 PM
To: Chasse Rehwinkel <Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin

<Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Holiday Gifts at the Public Service Office

Good morning Comptroller Rehwinkel and Mr. Berlin,

| hope all is well.

Please see a list of items we have received in the past week as holiday gifts from constituents. The treats
have been placed in our public lobby for consumption by all. Please note that these gifts were accepted

on behalf of the City of Chicago.

39th Ward Office Holiday Gifts 2024
From

Nadine Karavitas

Sanjay Patel

Tobi Williams

North Park Village Fitzgerald Building
James Coyne (Plumbers Local 130)
Tony Jaworski

Joong Boo Market

Imperial Realty

Steve Chung

Thank you,

Adam

Item (Linked)

Barnetts Biscotti Gift Set

Ghirardelli Chocolates

David's Cookies

Ferrero Rocher Chocolates

Big Shoulders Coffee (2 Bags)

Poinsettia
Apples

Popcorn Tin

Snack Bars

Cost
$34
$18
$15
s7
$29
S7
$43
$30

$29


https://www.amazon.com/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MToxNjQ3NTM2NTYxMzg2NTc2OjE3MzQ3MDg3MTY6c3BfYXRmOjMwMDU0ODA4MTI3MDMwMjo6MDo6&url=%2FBiscotti-Barnetts-Corporate-Mishloach-Assorted%2Fdp%2FB0081BE3E4%2Fref%3Dsr_1_1_sspa%3Fcrid%3D20QZ5TQ7IEC0G%26dib%3DeyJ2IjoiMSJ9.8MzVB5n70o5QOHQBZoDKNyZLHAjJeyf5y6T4lsfmrgQuow7gQm59ENAQewIKV_idvuKHN6yNBjL9jve2RP9CzVH5ulc8e09UwI8_uakT0KAQT1eWBQJYIElnSbEbVF6yE2iaVIsfxQq6QeSJ9uza0iCvcB2Ez9TqcMsJ62RWM46cUwzjwWA0ahXiFICH1ZFUcSVSkKpt5sdoyfQ5rYK62cMW7-DwNGfhiGwp5gE169wlkzGftQ-tKSv9VrZ098wLOMiX5gSwA1ZBjrA8XbEQiF4A6s58jJmyZ22G9cdKeQ8.1afxyQcekmg2wXgeNx_4uS2uP0-k74VXhByw2FaTaTk%26dib_tag%3Dse%26keywords%3Dbarnetts%26qid%3D1734708716%26sprefix%3Dbarnetts%252Caps%252C343%26sr%3D8-1-spons%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY%26psc%3D1
https://www.walgreens.com/store/c/ghirardelli-extra-large-squares-bag-assortment/ID=prod6252731-product?ext=msnFY23_MSN_RET_RETAILDEMANDGEN_Grocery+-+SSC_REV_SRC_PLA_PLA_NA_PLA_ENGRETAILDEMANDGEN_NB_Grocery_PLA_&gclid=ce7d0bad23701f86708a6cc8ad3e2657&gclsrc=3p.ds&msclkid=ce7d0bad23701f86708a6cc8ad3e2657
https://www.amazon.com/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MTo1NzQ0MTE0MTAxNTQ3MDY6MTczNDcwODg2NTpzcF9hdGY6MjAwMDQ1NjUyMTA1Mjk4OjowOjo&url=%2FDavids-Cookies-Butter-Pecan-Melt%2Fdp%2FB0000DA0XJ%2Fref%3Dsr_1_1_sspa%3Fcrid%3D1LHZMXXAIONW4%26dib%3DeyJ2IjoiMSJ9.6qci_JIpZpghrNDdTG0_Efkk_KBx3J83v-K0FvgMwtp7riD6iQ8PjF5uuG1i0F8k6FIHWZxHyIg-WpJMw7etZtER2rANrWmRlXIQ2x8rzTlR4TOXmRnuteQYWBOJoKs0C5lq1XJDuI0XIyaUjSupUy614cCCAZL_8APUcOYdw_BjMQbfpCItjG7WPmesuazlQGLqYwbG8PVDqmrf7IiJVMw23z0xGfZYlso6BX8ybLf_V-safG6s4lbIoehE6_nDbhMo4j76X8vvF67fK2vOtz6ltdek3o6WB3aNEAHzePg.rKY53pfGXLUqYuTzLytu9xc3XxLFON1kDtHc34D6Da0%26dib_tag%3Dse%26keywords%3Ddavids%2Bcookies%26qid%3D1734708865%26sprefix%3Ddavids%252Caps%252C162%26sr%3D8-1-spons%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zcF9hdGY%26psc%3D1
https://www.amazon.com/Ferrero-Rocher-Hazelnut-Chocolates-Chocolate/dp/B00DBXR7MW/ref=sr_1_9_f3_0o_fs?crid=38T6E6E3YD0BQ&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.RU5mNqg-q6QrcKeQVeSaOoGlEhvwPEc1JNn-C2xEj8wXjflBgdCEbj41-FNSy2pDGipUvbo7m4O3rYbrDtmSBvjjv141TmFH042-i6QhT7h0HwalqjX5g59j2JZPmCge9vlgQljoKNtThhgO-fIqnbWg_pghXizHJjd01vqohGrTFQxJsddxaeEtxZS5KBI0RCMnWeNJNDkVnXGSqlWQT8aeD0BsGhFN5fFgLPN1ZhtUn1L6AESllyiswvRSfzhi4TgUbz1hC8L3MVkjvjO2eWGdmOezJY1l3dsSiqK8fZDyqkx_NwUXx7MjDx4jI9nc-o1yTexGjqNVIHmOHS1XrH9Sxug3Whp-wXhJDQTBIf862J6V6yoiaWsF9mTFR619LMbrOW8E_Zxxr7MlLs9m8ViteCmbC_KNa58juvVgp2m5SUhESdpVULb9QunyCrT6.df2TJPbwE8LS9cPEMGXGs_1IeNU7EAGzdA5Z5xt579I&dib_tag=se&keywords=ferrero+rocher&qid=1734708897&sprefix=ferrero+rocher%2Caps%2C173&sr=8-9
https://www.amazon.com/Big-Shoulders-Coffee-Slugger-Ounce/dp/B0817K15XC/ref=sr_1_8_f3_0o_wf?crid=1M67TB406Z9I4&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.9tfi6y1t-Oa2bdEMUk5UE3IkUfiYAiFpB6qkQuIU-Kxj17rKhvrP5mSpvxzMhCpFIayajAEFOPbaL7kRAifGCEzMUuT1Q3qQYLx9fkTOv2GxHiktnBy7cMEBnMogsPaZmd_xV5tAs5lcUs3cnxeuX7WKFzg8qFSne_3m8O8YGZmzZ10qIHMMVOHI0QMs7GV492GViPv-PzOoBxj5s4s6Lk5wNSbco-VHlgoVgB9GJstCkJ9-RVxzKIetXBnwb8px6gJNE1FJrmuzlY8sUv19VZByblN091go_HYrxyrRS_zwmSjRS2CL-lhMfHF5mGmfjwlpc3G_S4Jzw2DGk5GP-HJI4yqJiqLr2rgcRN6ER8jYoC5CrYkgMtlWgpBp7_-0RRGwhgvhRCYeH05tuFkG-2zDf8YOiQYAJ-HJXQ2bG85oaj4aw6EcJIpjJYkip4IH.y2g0shBFUU8Z626H7DbOmPAsU8A8MUd_-Pbrd9Rpik0&dib_tag=se&keywords=big+shoulders+coffee&qid=1734709766&sprefix=big+shoulders+%2Caps%2C189&sr=8-8
https://www.homedepot.com/p/7-5-in-Poinsettia-Plant-in-Tremont-Sq-Planter-147369/322279522
https://www.honeycrisp.com/mci20n?gad_source=1&gclid=CjwKCAiAyJS7BhBiEiwAyS9uNd02zRi78ibieddxQbq8eyy5m8rSh7HghK-4hSmFf3d96-hfPo6zXhoCoiIQAvD_BwE
https://www.thepopcornfactory.com/tins-with-pop-gingerbread-men-merry-xmas-tpf-70927
https://smkoreabeauty.com/products/%EC%B2%AD%EB%85%84%EC%A0%9C%EA%B3%BC-%EB%A7%90%EB%9E%91%EB%A7%90%EB%9E%91-%EA%BF%80%EC%98%A4%EB%9E%91-%EC%84%A0%EB%AC%BC%EC%84%B8%ED%8A%B8-%EC%98%A4%EB%A6%AC%EC%A7%80%EB%82%A0-%EC%9D%B8%EC%A0%88%EB%AF%B8-%ED%9D%91%EC%9E%84%EC%9E%90-youngmill-fluffy-honey-oranda-snack-gift-set-%EC%98%A4%EB%A6%AC%EC%A7%80%EB%82%A0-%EC%9D%B8%EC%A0%88%EB%AF%B8-%ED%9D%91%EC%9E%84%EC%9E%90?variant=44053824995571&country=US&currency=USD&utm_medium=product_sync&utm_source=google&utm_content=sag_organic&utm_campaign=sag_organic&srsltid=AfmBOopryoD4cLqPAitRDfE4GeDvyMi3mPUzYcWlvVT1AyXabp7KxUlAj70&gQT=1

Adam Roberts

39th Ward Public Service Office
Alderman Samantha Nugent
4200 W. Lawrence Avenue
Chicago, lllinois 60630

tel: 773.736.5594

AldermanNugent.com

Click here to sign up for our newsletter.



https://aldermannugent.com/
http://eepurl.com/gCFwpz

